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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 1 

 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  December 16, 2011 

  

Subject: RFQ # 11-053, Engineering Services for Design of a Sewer System 

for the Tornillo/Guadalupe Port of Entry  
 

   
Please Note:  
 
The Request for Qualifications has been extended to Wednesday, December 
28, 2011 at 2:00 p.m. 

 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above 

referenced RFQ; the following is the response to the questions: 

 

1. By when do we need to complete the mandatory ethics training? 

        Answer: This training must be completed prior to submitting 

 your request for qualifications. 
  

2. Do you have a topographic and/or improvement survey or do we 

have to get one if needed? 

Answer: This is a Request for Qualifications 

 

3. Do we have to submit insurance and bond information for our 

company only or do we have to provide subcontractors 

information as well? 

Answer: Only for the company that will sign the contract. 
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4. Is there going to be a pre-bid meeting with the county and the 

water district? 

Answer:  No 

 

5. What if other questions arise, is there going to be an extension 

on the questions deadline? 

Answer: No this is a request for qualifications on the criteria 

provided in the specifications  

 

6. What are the limits of the area that this project intends to serve?  

Answer: Currently it will serve the FPOE. 

 

7. Does it include the Economic Development Corridor (EDC) that is 

part of the ongoing Port of Entry?   

Answer: No 

 

8. How much of the service area will be dedicated to the EDC? 

Answer: None 

 

9. Is there any preliminary work done e.g. Routes, flows, gravity 

lines vs. forces main? 

Answer: There is a preliminary proposed route but nothing has 

been finalized.  We are looking at a combination of both types of 

lines. 


